

DURHAM KENNEL CLUB

Regular Meeting

November 16, 1981

The meeting was called to order by the President.

The minutes of the last meeting were read and approved.

Marjorie White reported the grading work had been completed and thanked the members that had worked so hard and completed the drain pipe project.

She also gave a report on the Board of Directors meeting and that Mary Holland and M.F. Davis were nominated for alternates to the nominating committee.

It was reported the club had been notified to be on the alert for dog fights being held in our area and to notify authorities if we should hear of these activities.

The Cocker Club would like to discontinue being in charge of the Fall Show Eye Clinic and this would be open for the Kennel Club to sponsor. The Club would receive \$1.00 from each dog that registers for the clinic.

Carolyn Bowers gave a description of duties that were required. After a brief discussion, and a large showing of hands for volunteers, it was decided to sponsor the clinic beginning with the Fall Show in 1982. Gayle Goodburn accepted the duty to be chairman of this clinic.

Carolyn Bowers discussed plans for an event the Club would sponsor at Northgate Mall to help acquaint people with the services that DKC renders to the community. The Clinic was set for Noon to 5:00 on December 5th. All members were urged to participate with their dogs.

The Treasurer's report was read:

Checking	\$3193.45
Savings	420.60
Money Market	17,467.22

Marjorie White reported the grading work would cost as estimated at \$623.00.

Cindy Luster reported obedience classes would start January 5th and 6th.

Gayle Goodburn reported the TDX Test had been approved for February 27th and 28th. Entries were not yet being accepted until the judges panel was set.

Connie Howard requested volunteers to help with pot luck lunch for this event.

Larry Smith requested everyone to return the breeder forms for the Tailwagger Registry.

B.J. Thompson reported that all judges had been selected for the Spring Show. She also reported the Show committee had decided that Show Committee members including Officers and Directors could not show in the Durham Spring Show.

Bill Nelson made a final call for trophies and donations.

Voted upon for Regular membership were:
Joyce Anderson and Michael Stuart.

Voted in as Associate Members were:
Robert and Marcia Acker, Erica Honoree, Martha Klopfer,
Anne Martin and Suzanne Hanson.

Announced for Associate Membership to be voted on at the next meeting:

John and Leslie Mackowiak, Bruce Stiffel, James L. Ferson,
Harvey and Maridell Wingfield, Windy and James Harp.

John Anderson reminded us of the up coming auction and the January 25th deadline for items.

Hank Holland requested the Christmas meeting be changed from December 21st to December 18th. This voted upon and approved by a majority vote.

Marjorie White requested volunteers to help plant grass to reduce the loss of dirt from the parking lot and around the clubhouse grounds.

Sue Geesler reported show handling classes would be starting on January 7th. Beginner and advanced classes would be offered at \$15.00 for non-club members and \$7.50 for members.

She also reported on a recent auto accident involving a dog. Discussion followed as to how the club could encourage better care of dogs to the public and awareness to the County for better training for Animal Control Officers.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,

Louise Clayton

Secretary